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Smrutika Thoti

From: Ajit Singh
Sent: 19 November 2024 19:30
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Hardeep Singh; Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Shadab Sukri; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for Baricadding work for Biryani Concept

Dear Smrutika 
 
Please find the below BOQ for  PR to be raised for Baricadding work for Biryani concept at T1 
 

Baricating work for Biryani Concept T1     

 

   

ItemCode Item Name UOM Qty 
Unit 
Price Remarks 

  

1 

Baricating work with proper wooden support finished with ply ( 8 to 10 mm) and 
flex printed with Dominos front 3 d view. Art work to be approved before 
installation       

Existing wooden 
baricating structure  can 
be used only extension 
of 2 ft on either side 
required with flex 
colour printed   

a Only Flex fixing 24 x11 SQFT 264       
b (2ft X 11 ft) x 2nos with Ply of 8 mm with proper wooden support without flex SQFT 44       
  (2ft X 21 ft) x 1 nos with Ply of 8 mm with proper wooden support without flex SQFT 42       
    SQFT 350       

 
 
Regards 
Ajit Singh 
 

From: Ajit Singh  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 4:28 PM 
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To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Hardeep Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri 
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: PR to be raised for Baricadding work for wanchai 
 
Hi Smrutika  
 
Need to raise the PR for wanchai for Baricadding work. 
 

Baricating work for Wanchai T1     

ItemCode Item Name UOM Qty 
Unit 
Price 

Remarks 

1 

Baricating work with proper wooden support finished with ply ( 8 to 10 mm) and 
flex printed with Dominos front 3 d view. Art work to be approved before 
installation       

Existing wooden 
baricating 
structure  can be used 
only extension of 2 ft 
on either side required 
with flex colour printed 

a Only Flex fixing 23 x11 SQFT 253     
b (2ft X 11 ft) x 2nos with Ply of 8 mm with proper wooden support without flex SQFT 44     
  (2ft X 23 ft) x 1 nos with Ply of 8 mm with proper wooden support without flex SQFT 46     
    SQFT 343     

 
 
Thanks & Regard, 
Ajit Singh 
 
 


